MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA
December 2, 2008
TO: All Interested Bidders
SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid # 09-0043-DS

65" Street Drainage Pipe Replacement from 12" Street to 5™ Street
West (Project No. 6046000)

ADDENDUM # 1

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page 00300-1
of the Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents.
Bids submitted without acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered
incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents.
These items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract
documents, and cost involved shall be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the
specified bid date, shall conform to the additions and revisions listed herein.

Based upon instructions from the Project Engineer: Walter Sowa, Manatee County
Government, Public Works Department.

Q1. Is a warranty bond required?
A1. Answer: Yes, a three (3) year warranty bond will be required.
Q2. Is a Performance and Payment Bond required for this project?

A2. Answer Yes. Per section C.16 Performance and Payment Bonds, a performance and
payment bond is required.
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IFB# 09-0043-DS

65" Street West Drainage Pipe Replacement from 12" Street to 5" Street
Bradenton, Florida (Project No. 6046000)

ADDENDUM # 1

Q3. What are the videotaping and laser profile technology requirements for the project,
as referenced by the 2007 FDOT § 430-4.48?

A3. Answer: There is no laser profile technology required for this project at all. Please just
utilize videotaping per the FDOT standards noted.

Q4. Is there a survey or a topographical survey?

A4. Answer: Yes there is a survey with limited elevation information. The topographical
survey is available to bidders if required, from Mr. John Norrie, Public Works Department,
Stormwater Coordinator at (941) 708-7450 ext. 7226.

Q5.  Will there be an inspector on site at all times or only specific times?

A5. Answer: Full time inspections have been requested for the project; however the schedule
for the inspector for the project will vary. Obviously the inspector will not be there when
no work is in progress.

Q6. Are there any permits needed for this project?

A6. Answer: Itis not anticipated that any permits will be required for this project. If a permit
is required § 00700, Article 4.6 Permits addresses the rights, obligations, and
responsibilities of the parties.

Q7. What are the survey and drawing requirements?

A7. Answer: A survey will be required for the final product. The survey needs to reference
the contiguous property corners of all the affected lots. Any missing monumentation
needs to be replaced as part of the scope of services for the project. The survey shall
reflect the location of all new improvements, with the periodic distances from the located
property corners.
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IFB# 09-0043-DS

65" Street West Drainage Pipe Replacement from 12" Street to 5" Street
Bradenton, Florida (Project No. 6046000)

ADDENDUM # 1

Q8. Is a site visit required? Will Project Management schedule a site visit with
contractors?

A8. Answer: A site visit is not required. Project management will not schedule a site visit with
contractors prior to award.

Q9. Will you provide any information with regards to Florida Power (FPL)?

A9. Answer: FPL will provide information directly to the contractors and will be invited to the
pre-construction meeting.

Q10. Has anyone met with or contacted the homeowners along the course of the
drainage easement to make them aware that fences, sheds, fruit trees, pools, etc.
are to be removed?

A10. Answer: Yes, homeowners have been contacted. Prior to construction, another Public
Information Meeting will be scheduled, with the contractor and Public Works staff
providing scheduling information to the residents, as well as other pertinent construction
information. Afttendance at meeting will be considered part of Mobilization.

Q11. Do they (the residents) have the option to do so (remove objects) themselves or is
this part of Clearing and Grubbing and the Contractors obligation to move,
relocate, or destroy and replace?

A11. Answer: The residents will be instructed to move any structures. However, the
contractor should be prepared to remove or relocate any structures as needed and
should plan accordingly with their bid and specifically their line item for Miscellaneous
Work and Clean Up. Best efforts need to take place to remove without destruction.

Q12. We do not understand the purpose of the two zero quantity pay items.

A12. Answer: We are in need of unit pricing, just in case it is decided to use the items. Please

note that unit pricing for Baled Hay or Straw should be linear foot. For the Staked Silt
Fence—we are only looking for a price per foot. The Engineer will determine if it is
needed during the construction.
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IFB# 09-0043-DS

65" Street West Drainage Pipe Replacement from 12\ Street to 5™ Street
Bradenton, Florida (Project No. 6046000)

ADDENDUM # 1

Q13. Page 12/165, 1.08 B.3 of Specifications states the tree removal permit is by Owner.
Are there trees to be replaced as a compensation condition of the permit?

A13. Answer: There are no trees to be replaced.

Q14. Section 0750-2 states that fences “may possibly” be replaced subject to Engineer’s
approval. Page 12/165, 1.08D states that they all shall be replaced or repaired in
kind. Is this Bid Item 19?

A14. Answer: Fences “may possibly” need to be replaced based upon Engineer’s decision and
approval. The Bid Form requires an itemized price for installation of permanent fences.

Q15. Does this mean new fences or compensation for relocating existing fences of all
shapes, sizes and kind?

A14. Answer: This would be applicable to new fences, and does not provide for direct
compensation.

END OF ADDENDUM # 1

Bids will be received at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue
West, Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205 until 2:00 P.M. on December 16, 2008.

Sincerely,

(\ ae 1) te \dh&) -

.JR/C. “Rob” |[Cuthbert, CPM,/CPPO
{ Purchasing/Division Manager

i

ds
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BID FORM
(Submit in Triplicate)

Section 00300 - ADDENDUM NO. 1 (12/2/08)

IFB#09-0043-DS

BIDDER:

ADDENDUM # 1

65th Avenue West Drainage Pipe Replacement from 12th Street to 5th Street West (IFB# 09-0043-DS) BID ‘A’
{ Based on Completion Time of 180 Calendar Days J
LINE ITEM UNITS OF | UNIT
NO. NUMBER DESCRIPTION EST. QTY| MEASURE|PRICE! COSTS
1 101-1 MOBILIZATION 1 LS $ $
2 120-1 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC 1 LS $ $
3 104-10 BALED HAY OR STRAW (ADDENDUM 12/2/08) 0 LF $ $
4 104-13 STAKED SILT FENCE 0 LF $ $
5 110-1 CLEARING & GRUBBING 1 LS $ $
6 110-3 S'Egﬂlg\sl/;\L OF EXISTING STRUCTURES (CATCH 5 EA $ $
7 120-1 REGULAR EXCAVATING 1 LS $ $
8 162-2 TOP SOIL (6" THICK) 4,800 SY $ $
9 }425-11 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE (GRATE INLET) 5 EA $ $
10 |430-141-000}INSTALL 42" CLASS 1l 888 LF $ $
11 430-141-000 |INSTALL 29" X 45" RCP CLASS 1lI 896 LF $ $
12 580-332-2 TREE REMOVAL 25 EA $ $
13 575-1-1 SODDING (BAHIA) 4800 SY $ $
14 |1600-900-26 [REMOVE EXISTING PIPE (20" OR MORE) 1800 LF $ 3
15 PUMPING AND DEWATERING 1 LS $ $
16 MISCELLANEOUS WORK AND CLEANUP 1 LS $ $
| 17 REMOVE EXISTING FENCE 3,600 LF $ $
| INSTALL TEMPORARY CHAIN LINK FENCE AND
18 REMOVAL OF TEMPORARY FENCE (LOCATION TO 3,600 LF $ $
BE COORDINATED WITH EACH PROPERTY OWNER)
INSTALL PERMANENT REPLACEMENT FENCE,
19 CHAIN LINK (ADDENDUM 12/2/08) 1800 LF $ s
INSTALL PERMANENT REPLACEMENT FENCE,
20 WOOD FENCE (ADDENDUM 12/2/08) 1800 LF $ s
21 SUB TOTAL $ $
22 CONTINGENCY 1 LS $45,126.00
23 TOTAL PRICE- Based on Completion Time of 180 $
Calendar Days

00300-2



IFB#09-0043-DS

BID FORM - SUBCONTRACTOR PERCENTAGE
(Submit in Triplicate)
Section 00300 - ADDENDUM NO. 1 (12/2/08)

BID ‘A’
65th Avenue West Drainage Pipe Replacement from 12th Street West to 5th Street West (IFB# 09-0043-DS)
Based on Completion time of 180 Calendar Days
LINE NO. ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION WORK BY SUBCONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION OF WORK
g % MBE/WBE BY SUBCONTRACTOR
1 101-1 MOBILIZATION
2 120-1 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC
3 104-10 BALED HAY OR STRAW (ADDENDUM
12/2/08)
4 104-13 STAKED SILT FENCE
5 110-1 CLEARING & GRUBBING
6 110-3 REMOVAL OF EXISTING STRUCTURES
(CATCH BASINS)
7 120-1 REGULAR EXCAVATING
8 162-2 TOP SOIL (6" THICK)
9 425-11 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE (GRATE INLET)
10 430-141-000 |[INSTALL 42" RCP CLASS Il
11 430-141-000 |INSTALL 29' X 45' RCP CLASS IlI
12 580-332-2 TREE REMOVAL
13 575-1-1 SODDING (BAHIA)
14 1600-900-26 |REMOVE EXISTING PIPE (20" OR MORE)
15 PUMPING AND DEWATERING
16 DISCRETIONARY WORK
17 REMOVE EXISTING FENCE
INSTALL TEMPORARY CHAIN LINK FENCE
18 AND REMOVAL OF TEMPORARY FENCE
(LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH
EACH PROPERTY OWNER)
19 INSTALL PERMANENT REPLACEMENT
FENCE, CHAIN LINK (ADDENDUM 12/2/08)
20 INSTALL PERMANENT REPLACEMENT
FENCE, WOOD LINK (ADDENDUM 12/2/08)
21 MISCELLANEOUS WORK AND CLEAN UP
22 TOTAL

ADDENDUM # 1

This is a duplication of the bid items where the Bidder shalll state the percentage of work
(of each item listed) and a description of the work which shall be performed by a subcontractor.

BIDDER: 00300-3



BID FORM
(Submit in Triplicate)

Section 00300 - ADDENDUM NO. 1 (12/2/08)

IFB#09-0043-DS

th Avenue West Drainage Pipe Replacement from 12th Street West to 5th Street West (IFB# 09-0043-DS) BID "B"
[ Based on Completion Time of 240 Calendar Days ]
LINH ITEM UNITS OF | UNIT
NO.| NUMBER DESCRIPTION EST. QTY| MEASURE | PRICE COSTS
1 11011 MOBILIZATION 1 LS $ $
2 {1201 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC 1 LS $ $
3 |104-10 BALED HAY OR STRAW (ADDENDUM 12/2/08) 0 LF $ $
4 1104-13 STAKED SILT FENCE 0 LF $ $
5 1101 CLEARING & GRUBBING 1 LS $ $
REMOVAL OF EXISTING STRUCTURES
6 |1103 (CATCH BASINS) ° EA P y
7 11201 REGULAR EXCAVATING 1 LS $ $
8 1162-2 TOP SOIL (6" THICK) 4,800 SY $ $
9 1425-11 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE (GRATE INLET) 5 EA 3 $
10 {430-141-000 [INSTALL 42" CLASS 1ll 888 LF $ $
11 1430-141-000 | INSTALL 29" X 45" RCP CLASS Il 896 LF 3 $
12 1580-332-2 |TREE REMOVAL 25 EA $ $
13 {575-11 SODDING (BAHIA) 4800 SY $ $
14 11600-900-26 {REMOVE EXISTING PIPE (20" OR MORE) 1800 LF 3 $
15 PUMPING AND DEWATERING 1 LS $ $
16 MISCELLANEOUS WORK AND CLEANUP 1 LS $ $
17 REMOVE EXISTING FENCE 3,600 LF $ $
INSTALL TEMPORARY CHAIN LINK FENCE
18 AND REMOVAL OF TEMPORARY FENCE 3.600 LF $ $
(LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH '
EACH PROPERTY OWNER)
INSTALL PERMANENT REPLACEMENT
19 FENCE, CHAIN LINK (ADDENDUM 12/2/08) 1800 LF $ $
INSTALL PERMANENT REPLACEMENT
20 FENCE, WOOD FENCE (ADDENDUM 12/2/08) 1800 LF $ $
21 SUB TOTAL B $
22 CONTINGENCY S 545,126.00
23 TOTAL PRICE- Based on Completion Time of
240 Calendar Days

BIDDER:

ADDENDUM # 1

00300-4



BID FORM - SUBCONTRACTOR PERCENTAGE

(Submit in Triplicate)

Section 00300 - ADDENDUM NO. 1 (12/2/08)

IFB# 09-0043-DS

BID 'B'

65th Avenue West-Pipe Replacement form 12th Street West to 5th Street West (IFB# 09-0043-DS)

Based on Completion time of 240 Calendar Days

LINE NO.

{TEM NO.

DESCRIPTION

WORK BY SUBCONTRACTOR

%

MBE/WBE

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

BY SUBCONTRACTOR

1 1101-1 MOBILIZATION

2 12041 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC

3 {104-10 BALED HAY OR STRAW (ADDENDUM 12/2/08)

4 [104-13 STAKED SILT FENCE

5 |110-1 CLEARING & GRUBBING

6 11103 REMOVAL OF EXISTING STRUCTURES
(CATCH BASINS)

7 11201 REGULAR EXCAVATING

8 1162-2 TOP SOIL (6" THICK)

9 [425-11 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE (GRATE INLET)

10 |430-141-000 |INSTALL 42" RCP CLASS lll

11 1430-141-000 {INSTALL 29' X 45' RCP CLASS llI

12 1580-332-2 |TREE REMOVAL

13 |575-11 SODDING (BAHIA)

14 [1600-900-26 |REMOVE EXISTING PIPE (20" OR MORE)

15 PUMPING AND DEWATERING

16 DISCRETIONARY WORK

17 REMOVE EXISTING FENCE

18

INSTALL TEMPORARY CHAIN LINK FENCE
AND REMOVAL OF TEMPORARY FENCE
(LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH EACH
PROPERTY OWNER)

INSTALL PERMANENT REPLACEMENT
FENCE, CHAIN LINK (ADDENDUM 12/2/08)

20

INSTALL PERMANENT REPLACEMENT
FENCE, WOOD LINK (ADDENDUM 12/2/08)

21

MISCELLANEOUS WORK AND CLEAN UP

22

TOTAL

ADDENDUM # 1

This is a duplication of the bid items where the Bidder shall state the percentage of work

(of each item listed) and a description of the work which shall be performed by a subcontractor.

BIDDER:

00300-5




